LAKE CARMEL PARK DISTRICT ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES - June 11, 2018 Town of Kent Town Hall

VISUAL ROLL CALL: 7:10 p.m.

Present: Absent:

Cathy Wargas Maureen Fleming, Town Board Liaison

Pat Madigan William Morris Dale Cusack Brett Harrison Rachael Paradise

Unanimous approval of May 2018 minutes

Upcoming Events:

- 1. Fishing Derby June 23: Pat Madigan ordered the same trophies as last year. Big Wave will donate the worms. Brett Harrison ordered new prizes including a few more for little kids. Prizes include lures, books and rods. We will be using the same scales as last year and then, raffle the scales at the end of the event. Pat Madigan, Cathy Wargas, Dale Cusack, Bill Morris, Rachael Paradise and Brett Harrison will be at the event. Also, members of the Oasis Fishing Club will be on hand to help out.
- 2. 4th of July fireworks June 30: This is not a LCPDAB event, but we want to make sure those in attendance know that the event will take place June 30 with a rain date of July 7.
- 3. Summer Festival July 21: The board will meet to go over the details. Brett Harrison said he will have either a row boat or paddle boat to raffle at the event. The rain date is July 22.

Updates:

- 1. Electric Trolling Motors: The number of registered motors is now in the double digits.
- 2. Flag Display: Dale Cusack was putting the flags out over the weekends. Installing solar lights to light the flags at night was discussed. This would help with not having to take down and put up the flags each day. One resident in attendance thought it would be "great to have a Lake Carmel flag contest" and have residents design potential flags to represent the district.
- 3. Lake Carmel Water Treatment: Six dates have been decided on for treatment with Green Clean, which is an environmentally friendly algae preventative. This treatment would allow residents to use the lake during (and after) treatment. The treatment will be used at Beaches 2 and 7. Beach 4 has a Quattro-DB sonic algae control device. Beach 3 will act as the control.
- 4. Spillway, Gatehouse, etc.: Bids for Phase 1, which includes the design and stabilization, are due back at the end of the month. Phase 2 will include adding riprap on the bank. Phase 3 will focus on the spillway, dam and causeway and will not begin until approximately next summer.
- 5. Veterans Monument: The Boy Scouts came out and cleaned up the monument in time for the Memorial Day ceremony.

Public Comment:

- 1. Wally Recher Mr. Recher has sent an email asking about several items around the lake including improvement of the walking path; fixing the basketball court at Beach 2; tree maintenance and planting; improvement to the two closed beaches; and clean-up after the storm in May.
- 2. Bobby Ulich Mr. Ulich said that a recent EP report on Algal blooms shows there are already many lakes in the state dealing with blue-green algae including Lake Mahopac. The dry, hot spells and temperature of the water has been problematic.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

LCPD MINUTES JUNE 11, 2018